
CLARIFICATION NO.2 

 

 

TENDER ENQUIRY NO.PROC-LB/PT/DRG-6300000058/22 FOR PROCUREMENT OF PDC BITS  

Some of the Prospective bidders have raised some queries against the subject case. The queries along with OGDCL reply are listed 

below for information of all the prospective bidders.  

Serial No.  Bidders CLARIFICATIONS OGDCL'S RESPONSE 

1 In the detailed description document (attached), OGDCL has 

mentioned that Cutters diamond table thickness should be 

minimum 3mm for PDC bits. Supplier wants to check if bits 

fitted with cutters having different thickness mix i.e. some 

cutters with 3mm and some with 2.5mm or 2mm will be 

acceptable or ALL 100% cutters should strictly be with 3mm 

thickness. 

How is OGDCL going to measure the diamond thickness? 

Different suppliers have different methods to measure the 

thickness of cutters installed on PDC bits? Will OGDCL perform 

the measurement exercise in its warehouse by physically 

measuring the thickness? Please advise. 

Attached technical description requires precise JSA for each 

item. Every supplier has different method to measure the JSA? 

Please advise How do OGDCL calculates the JSA? 

 

 

Bidders to quote all the bits as per detailed description of 

the bits already uploaded along with TOR. 

Letter from cutter supplier / bit manufacturer is required 

confirming diamond table thickness of 3mm for all the 

cutters of quoted bits as per detailed description of TOR. 

Bidder to quote bits with JSA as per range provided in the 

detailed description and bits data sheet / technical 

literature to be attached for reference. 

 

 

Rest of the terms and conditions are same 

 


